

## **Stoke Mandeville Parish Council**

## Minutes of the **PLANNING COMMITTEE** Meeting held on 22<sup>nd</sup> November 2022.

The meeting was held in the Committee Room, Eskdale Road.

**PRESENT:** Councillors: B Ezra, D Field, K Shanahan, and D Willmer.

CLERK: A Skeggs. ASSISTANT CLERK: n/a PUBLIC: Four.

LEKK: A	skeggs. ASSISTANT CLERK: n/a	PUBLIC: Four.	
P22/28	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE Apologies were received and accepted fre chairman. It was proposed, seconded, and chair for the meeting.		
P22/29	There were no new declarations of interest and requests for dispensation.		
P22/30	MINUTES  The Minutes of the previous meeting held on 27 <sup>th</sup> September 2022 were  AGREED as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.		
P22/31	and that the design by Untitled Pract parish council. Cllr Willmer outline the Consultation with the communite Highway safety and traffic mana Negative effect on the environme Lack of need for key worker deve Detrimental impact on neighbout Loss of employment use, Doesn't meet the criteria for sus Results of community consultati Conflicts with local planning police Conflicts with LGA paper on the Conflicts with central Government Cllr Shanahan agreed to examine was required by the 6th Decemb points raised above and the furt Cllr Field, seconded by Cllr Ezra, application be OPPOSED.	Lower Road – Application for up to date was the 8 <sup>th</sup> December. The ce to the rescinding of the two letters tice was no longer supported by the ne reasons for objection: ty flawed, agement, nent, elopment, uring amenities, stainable development, on against development, icies, health of the nation,	



## **Stoke Mandeville Parish Council**

Minutes of the PLANNING COMMITTEE Meeting held on 22<sup>nd</sup> November 2022.

The meeting was held in the Committee Room, Eskdale Road.

## DOMESTIC PLANNING APPLICATIONS 22/03647/APP - 19 Eskdale Road, Stoke Mandeville - Single Storey Front / Porch Extension, and Changes to Existing Fenestration. Councillors voted to offer NO OBJECTIONS to the planning application. • 22/03739/APP - "Pecaw", 7 Swallow Lane, Stoke Mandeville - Garage Conversion, Single Storey Side/Rear Extension and Two Side Facing Rear Lights. Councillors voted to offer **NO OBJECTIONS** to the planning application. 22/03692/APP - 16 Hughenden Green, Stoke Mandeville - First Floor Extension Above Existing Garage. Councillors voted to offer NO **OBJECTIONS** to the planning application. SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING CONSULTATION FOR AGT1, AFFORDABLE P22/32 **HOUSING AND DESIGN** Cllr Shanahan updated the meeting with some of the comments that would be included in the response to Buckinghamshire Council. It doesn't follow the VALP and there is no green buffer. It refers to the Parish Centre, which may be removed from the Neighbourhood Plan, so an alternative site is required. • No mention of a medical facility. Green areas positioning needs to fit with AGT masterplan. Includes a low-cost housing provision of 25%. • The number of houses being provided needs to be challenged. **DECISIONS ON PLANNING APPLICATIONS** P22/33 The decisions made by Buckinghamshire Council for the period 22<sup>nd</sup> September to 17<sup>th</sup> November 2022 were **NOTED**. It was noted that seven retrospective applications from Chiltern View Nurseries had been refused.

The meeting closed at 8.30 pm.

**DATE OF NEXT MEETING** 

P22/34

Signed	Date:	December 2022

The date of the next meeting is Tuesday 20<sup>th</sup> December 2022 at 7.30 pm.